
RE: Complaint for your product LED TV under R-66001333

Sir

The customer details are provided below and are also enclosed:

Name- S M Ramesh
Email id- rameshamith@gmail.com
Phone no. -9342577908

Regards
Deepti Budiyal
Sc C

---- On Thu, 05 Dec 2024 16:13:15 +0530 Sumit Gambhir <sumit.gambhir@dixoninfo.com> wrote ---


Dear mam,
 
As mentioned in my earlier mail , the complaint does not seems to be related to CRS related activity and merely related to performance related, and hence may be closed.
 
Just for the sake of records, you may share with us the details of the customer , who has raised this compliant , so that the Brand can visualize if they has satisfied and closed it or
not.
 

 
From: deepti.budiyal@bis.gov.in [mailto:deepti.budiyal@bis.gov.in] On Behalf Of Registration Department
Sent: 05 December 2024 14:34
To: SUMIT GAMBHIR; shashikantm; abhijitkotnis
Subject: Re: Complaint for your product LED TV under R-66001333
 
Reminder
 

Thu, 05 Dec 2024 4:53:45 PM +0530 •

To "Sumit Gambhir"<sumit.gambhir@dixoninfo.com>

Me
Me <registration@bis.gov.in>
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